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(June 25, 2019)  
 
Dear Proponent 
 
Ref: 31-262-75-01A Prospect Telecommunications Tower – Replacement 
 
This Addendum # 1 contains (2) pages. 
 
The following addendum supersedes information contained in the RFP to the extent referenced.  
 
This addendum forms part of the RFP documents and will be subject to all of the conditions set out in the 
contract conditions. 
 
REVISIONS 
 
Part 1  Extension of time – 1 page 
 
Part 2  Questions (Q) and Government Responses (R) – 1 page 
 
 
PART 1 – Extension of time. 
 
 

Issue Date of RFP Friday, June 07, 2019  
Deadline for Questions Friday, July 12, 2019 4:00 PM 
Deadline for Issuing Addenda Friday, July 26, 2019 4:00 PM 
Submission Deadline Wednesday, August 7, 2019 03:00:00 PM 
Rectification Period 3 business days  
Anticipated Ranking of Proponents Wednesday, September 04, 2019  
Contract Negotiation Period 14 calendar days 
Anticipated Execution of Agreement Wednesday, October 30, 2019  

 

Please note that a conference call has not yet being organized. Details of the call will be published next 
week at the latest.  
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Part 2 - Questions (Q) and Government’s Responses (R). 
 

 TENDER 
DOCUMENT 
REFERENCE 

ANNEX ISSUE QUESTION ANSWER 

1 RFP Invitation 
to Proponents 
 
 

F Type of Tower Are free standing towers 
acceptable?  

Please do not use monopole, 
guyed towers. 
A stand-alone tower is 
required for this project. 

2 TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS 
 

F Design Standard Is TIA-222-G design 
standard acceptable? vs 
TIA-222-H 

Please use TIA-222-H 

3 MAINTENANCE 
AND 
CONDITION 
ASSESSMENT 
REPORT 

E Equipment on 
tower 

What equipment will be 
installed on the mast? Can 
you please provide data 
sheets of the equipment? 

An equipment list can be 
found on page 13 of Annex E 
– Maintenance and Condition 
Assessment Report 2017 

4    Use of existing 
foundations 

Can existing tower stays/ 
guy termination points be 
used if appropriate? 

No. Please assume new 
foundations are required. 

      

      

 
END OF ADDENDUM #1 
 

Note: Amendment/addenda will be posted at https://www.gov.bm/procurement-notices. Respondents 
should visit the Government Portal website on a regular basis during the Procurement process. 


